Posted 10/28/2022

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
TOWN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, November 1, 2022 — 6:30 P.M.

[Note: This meeting is rescheduled from the normally-scheduled 11/7 date due to the election on 11/8.]
Town Hall - 516 East Avenue North, Dresser WI
Virtual - Open Meeting via Microsoft Teams

To join via Teams: See Meetings, Notices/Agendas on www.townofosceola.com
Agenda Can Change Up to 24 Hours Prior to Meeting

MEETING AGENDA
1. Call Meeting to Order
2. \Verification of Meeting Posting
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Roll Call
5. Presentation and Approval of Bills /’ b
6. Acceptance of Proposed Agenda
7. Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings: 10/3/2022 (Reg. Town Bd. Mtg), 10/17/2022 (Special Town Bd. Mtg.), and 10/18/2022
8. Public Comment 7-/7
9. Public Works Report | %~ /7
10. Treasurer's Report A 0-2 3
11. Clerk’s Report 4
12. Old Business

a) Consider Dwight Lake Boat Landing Improvements u? 9 - C/é
b) Consider Road Striping Standards »
c) Consider Review of Town’s Ordinances 7’?—-_‘; 3
d) Consider Records Retention Project &5 & — 75
13. New Business ,
a) Consider Review of Five-Year Road Improvement Plan 7é - 78)

b) Consider Inclusion in Town Tax Letter Communications Ordinance No. 18-04-04: Snow & Debris Removal from Public Roads and
Road Right of Ways 7 9

14. Chair’s Report
15. Supervisors’ Reports
e Jon Cronick
e  Debbie Thompson
16. Committee Reports: Consideration/Review/Discussion
e Finance
o  Media & Technology
e  Personnel: Discussion and Review of Employee Handbook
e  Public Works
17. Request for Future Meeting Agenda ltems
18. Next Plan Commission Meeting = November 22, 2022
19. Next Town Board Meeting — Mon., December 5, 2022
20. Community Meetings Board Members Attend: None scheduled at this time
21. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Town of Osceola Plan Commission may be present at this meeting of the Town Board of Supervisors scheduled as noted above to gather
information about a subject over which they have recommendation-making responsibility. The Plan Commission will take no formal action at this meeting.

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to
request this service, contact the Clerk’s office at (715)755-3060.

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING: | hereby certify that this notice has been posted at the Dresser Post Office, the Town Hall, the First Community National Bank, and the Town Web Site.
Is/ Denise Skjerven, Clerk



G¥'€6S Iv1iol
G'£65 saiiqer |loiked - 0012

G'€6S- JUN022Y Bujoayy auQ ISSMPIN anuaAdY Jo 3dag UISUOISIA HOV zeoz/Le/oL 3}oay9 Apjiqer

€°¢€6'L Iv1iol
16881 sanliger [joJked - 0012

91'8LL saniqel |joJked - 0012

197996 senigen |j10iked - 0012

ve'€e6°L- JUN029Y Bupjasy) auQ ISSMPIN wa)sAg JuswaIRY UISUOISIA HOV zecoz/ieioL %98y Anjiqer
08'6G.'% Iv1iol
ge'ese sanljigerT [|0JAed - 0012

ge'ese saniiger |j0iked - 0012

gLzl soniiqerT jj0ihed - 0012

gs'LLz'L saniigen ||oiAed - 0012

00°02L°L saniqerT [joJAed - 0012

08°65L%- JUNo22Yy Bunjoayy auQ ISSMPIN Sdl HOV 2cociviioL 3osy9 Aypigen]

161672 aviol
Lgzve'e uononisuo) KemybiH

£OvEl uononusuo) Aemybiy

er'Gll uononiisuo) AemybiH

L6°L6V'C- JUNO22Y Burjasyy aUQ ISSMP!IN jsusL z¢ecoe/ee/oL A23Yyo

[N A %14 aviol
e’ €8¢ SWI0dU| Jsalaju|

£v'e8e- (Aouo Vd¥V umol) @d - uolun }paig [ehoy [AArAVA[1]% 3I3Yyd

unowy jeulbuQ Juno22y aweN wnN ajeq adA)

5 2202 ‘1€ - L 13q0320
lteyag ¥29y9
V1030S0 40 NMOL



co'6oe vi0oL
09'66¢€ saleleg pleog

20°69¢- JUN029Yy Buj3ys 3UQ ISSMPIIN V Of ‘UOSIaAg 8zl 2202/S2/0L yoayohed

16601 av1i0ol
scvilL sale|es pieog

15'501- 3uNo22y Bunjosyg UQ ISSMPI V pieuleg ‘siesewssq lZy8L  zzozice/olL yosyafed

19'cel IviolL
2£'6.6 sabepp 91D

lo'eel- 1UNo29y BuRjoaYQ SUQ ISSMPIIN M asiuaq ‘usAIahS 9z¥8lL  2Z0Z/VLIOL ¥93yahed

16'89G'L V1oLl
75197 sabepn \Md Josiadng

2.°968°L sabepn Md Josiuadng

16'895L- UN029y BupjodYY 3UQ ISSMPIIN V PPOL ‘Zeppey sZv8L  Z2TOZIYLIOL R23yafed

G8'09l'lL Iv1i0l
006 sabepy Md Josinadng

00°009°} sebepy Md Josineadng

§8°09L°L- N0y BunjoeYY SUQ ISSMPIIN r ydesor ‘Asuyen vevsl  TzZ0Z/vLioL %93ydhed

€L°¢LS V10l
¥8°GLL sabep) Jainseal ]

€L°TG juno22y BupdaY BUQ ISAMPIN aoluer ‘uospe) sZv8l  TZ0Z/VLIOL ¥osyohed

junowy [eulblQ JUNo22yY aweN wnn ajeqa adAL

2202 ‘L€ - L 18q0320
I1e3aq %99yD
V1032S0 40 NMO1L



™

v,.'60L uononiisuo) AemybiH

L02.V'6 uononssuo) Aemybiy

18°185°6" Juno22y Bupjoayy suQ ISIMPIN 2071 ‘Bupyonuy yezouy yar bev8L  zzoz/eziolL Pl )

opres Tv.L0L
0095 sasuadx3g Ajunog 1aydo

00°95- JUNo29Yy Bupjdayd auQ ISIMPIIA Kaigyar ‘uosiapuy ¢ev8L  2zoz/eeiolL 393yo

64208 Tv10L
Z1'z80'lL sabepp WD

zLL08- 3uno29Yy BunjoayY aUQ ISIMPIIN M 8siuaq ‘uanialys Zev8L  2zoz/sziolL yo8yohed

6. %861 WLOL
7S'L9v sabepn Md Josinuedng

88°C sabepn Md Josiuadng

00°026°L sebep Md Josinedng

6L785°L- o223y Bunjasyy suQ ISSMPIN V PpoLl ‘Zieppey Lev8lL  2202/82/0L yosyohed

197091} V10l
052 010} G') je pred sebepp) sebepy 1O Md dwiL (Ind

00°009'L Aojdwiz awi| (In4 oy sebepn) sebepy Md dw|L-Ind

197091 L- Juno29Yy Bujoayy suQ ISMPIN r ydasor ‘Aeuyen 0s¥8lL  2z0Z/8Z/0L ¥oayahed

2LTLS IVLOL
78'GLL sabep Jainseal |

LTLS 3uno22y Bunaay9 auQ ISSMPIIA aoluer ‘uospe) 6Zv8L  2202Z/8Z/0L yosyohed

unowy jeulbuQ Junoo22y aweN wnN ajeq adA)

2202 ‘L€ - L 12370320
lie3ad %92yD

V1030S0 40 NMOL



AN

09'6cl jan4

[A:Wisa 3uno29y Bumjosyy auQ ISSMPIIN "ouj Jonbi @ poo4 Jassaiq o8l ceoz/eeiol 328y

56'5€ IVLOL
G6°'GE oueusiUIE) B slieday juswdinbg

G6'g¢- JUNO29Y Buyd3YD AUQ ISSMPIIN aApowolny 8)3|dwion 6E¥8L zeoziee/ol 329y

9L7c6y vLOL
00'Zle 1en4

glLerl len4

L9'ect [EUE

9.L°Z6%- Juno22y BupjdayY SUQ ISSMPIN 071 e Aunog siayjolg 8¢EV8L zeoz/eeiol 323y

008 Iv1i0Ll
00’8 aoueusUIe B slieday juswdinbg

00°8- JUNO22Y BurjdayD aUQ ISSMPIN 271 “4emod JoopinQ s,phog LEV8L ceoe/ee/ol 323y

196y V1oL
86°0¢ sasuadx3g abelen

66'17¢C Jurel\ @ sieday 6pig

LS°Gh- 3UNo22Yy BunjdayD SUQ ISSMPIIN alempieH a9y s,liig 9ev8lL zeoz/eeiol 323y

W0l V101
00'2L sasuadx3 Ajunog Jaydo

00°2L- Juno22y Bunjoayy auQ ISSMP!IN Kaayar ‘yrosdsy gevelL zeoz/eeiol 323y

1871856 Iv1l0Ll

junowy |euibuQ JUNo22yY aweN wnpn ajed adAy

2202 ‘1€ - 1 1290300
I1eyaq %99Yy9

V1030S0 40 NMO1



\

08'eve- JuNo29Yy BujoaYyD SUQ ISSMPIN 3yl ‘ung ovv8lL zeoe/ee/ol ¥o3Yd

8E¥8¢E'l V10l
8¢ ¥8¢E'L soueusuley ¥ slieday juawdinbg

8¢'¥8¢e‘l- 1uno29Yy Burjoayy auQ ISSMPIN Ju| ‘salIsNpu| 824N0S uldynog Svv8lL ceoz/ee/ol 3934y
Z7'689'C IVLOL
Zv'689°C soueusiulel ¥ slieday uawdinbg

Zv'689°C- JunE29y Bupjoayy auQ ISaMPIN 221098 211 sdwiod 124¢:1% zeoe/ee/ol 393Yyd

00'6eC IviolL
00°0¢ 1810 % OSI\ - Sasuadx3 yied

00'6¢ 18Y30 8 OSI|\ - sesuadx3 yied

0000} 19Y30 9 OSIIN - Sasuadx3 died

0008 ey % siieday bpig

00°6€e- JUNE29Y BujdayD 3UQ ISSMPIIN 320(Q @ uMmeT] JuolisxeT] cvv8lL zzoz/ez/oL p Bl le)

00'80L Iv1iolL
0080t sasuadxg Ajunog Jaydo

00°801L- Juno29y BujoayH 3UQ ISIAPIN wip ‘UewWISAoH [A4¢:12 ceoz/ee/ol 328Yyd

08'0s¢ .LOL
08°09S Jleday 3 aouBUSUIBY PEOY

08°0SG- JUNo29Yy Bunjoayy auQ ISSMPIIN "0 Yooy deuy J1assaig Lvv8lL zeoe/ee/ol 399Yyd

lAWh44 IviolL
00'8cl 1an4

c0'08t len4

junowy |euibuQ JUNO22Y aweN wnp ajeq adAL

220z ‘L€ - L 4940300

ilelsa %23y
V10320S0 40 NMO1L



N

9 J0 9 abed

00°00} Iv1i0Ll
00’00t sasuadx3 uoljejues

00700}~ U029y Bupjasyy auQ ISsMpIN uoljejiueg uewlajep 88l zeoz/eeiol 323y

0G'98¢€'e V10l
06'98¢'e uononiisuo) Aemybiy

05°98¢e- Juno22y Bunjdayd auQ ISaMPIN uojbuiwied jo umoy Lyy8lL ceoz/eeiol ¥93Yyo

08'ere V101
0coLL suoneolignd

09'¢L suoneslignd

junowy [eulbuQ JUNo22Yy aweN wnnN aleq adAL

2202 ‘1€ - L 13¢0320
ey ¥29yo
V1033S0 40 NMOL



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
October 3, 2022
Page 1of 8

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
Monday, October 3, 2022 — 6:30 p.m.

Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a regular monthly meeting Monday, October
3, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the regular meeting to order at 6:32 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Skjerven confirmed that the notice was posted at the
Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First Community National Bank, and the Town Web Site.

PLEDGE: Lindh led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick, Desmarais (attended virtually), Everson, and Thompson
ABSENT: None

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Skjerven, Treasurer Carlson, Public Works Supervisor Raddatz, Gae Magnafici,
Ed Everson, Al Bader, Jim Brundage, Mike and Teri Wallis, Jim and Donna Berg, Merle and Dianne
Aarthun, Kirk & Trish Carlson, Susan Burch, Chad Oye, Dave Dudash, Nealy Corcoran (Osceola Sun), and
Judy Demulling. There was one virtual attendee.

CHECK PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF BILLS

A packet of check detail was provided at the meeting by Treasurer Carlson.

MOTION BY EVERSON/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE TREASURER'’S LIST OF CHECKS AND AUTOMATED
PAYMENTS NUMBERS 18389 THROUGH 18422 TOTALLING $448,519.03 AS PRESENTED. MOTION
CARRIED.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA
MOTION BY THOMPSON/EVERSON TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS NOTED. MOTION CARRIED.

MEETING MINUTES
MOTION BY EVERSON/THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE 9/6/2022 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING
MINUTES AND THE 9/15/2022 SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES. MOTION CARRIED.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Trish Carlson spoke and provided written commentary relating to an investigation report just released
from the Polk County Sheriff's Department. Trish Carlson highlighted specific areas of concern that were
noted within the report, most of which have already been brought forth to Board members. The new
information she received related to an interview held by Deputy Ryan Jordan with Supervisor Everson,
where Supervisor Everson was asked about the dog kennel letter done on Town letterhead. It was Trish
Carlson’s view that the information Everson shared with Deputy Jordan may not have been known by
all Board members. Carlson asked Town officials to take this new information found in the Polk County
Sheriff's Office case report shared and take the necessary steps to restore the Town’s integrity.



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
October 3, 2022
Page 2 of 8

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT
Raddatz gave a detailed report of work efforts done throughout September, which included:
e Blade patch culverts with help from Town of Alden and Town Lincoln’s roller;
e Completed spray patching (just under 16 miles done this year);
e Assisted Town of Garfield haul gravel for a road to be pulverized;
e Monarch completed paving on 110" Ave., with shouldering to be completed within the next
two weeks;
e Working on tree trimming and pushing brush back from the roads;
o Borrowed Town of Alden’s road shouldering equipment to touch up washed out areas;
e Was called in on Sunday, 9/26 for a tree down on a road;
e Monarch patched the 90" culvert area;
e Unplugged a culvert caused by a beaver dam which caused back ups for both Dwight and Horse
lakes

Raddatz has ideas on how to potentially save on chip sealing road work costs for 2023, such as Raddatz
making preliminary contact with Polk County Public Works for potentially renting out Polk County’s
Public Works’ services to use. Raddatz is also working on compiling a list of roads to have spray
patching done, and will be meeting more with the Public Works Committee to discuss potential 2023
road paving projects, and making sure any needed culvert work is planned for and completed before
any work on the applicable road(s).

TREASURER'S REPORT

Treasurer Carlson reviewed current bank balances from MidwestOne as of October 2, 2022: General
Fund $34,322.01; General Money Market Account $592,932.69; Tax Receipt Account $264,511.18;
Dresser Traprock Assurance $15,059.13. And, Royal Credit Union account balances as of September 30,
2022: Business Savings Account $141.74; 12-month Certificate of Deposit $151,903.06; Money Market
Checking (Public Works account) $50,270.31; and, Money Market checking $138,621.14.

Carlson mentioned for check number 18405 to Polk County Highway Department ($4,789.07) was for
Polk County’s portion of completing the 90" Ave. culvert/road work. Previously, the Board approved a
cost to Polk County of up to approximately $14,000. The work efforts done for this project by both
Raddatz and Gaffney have helped the Town greatly decrease this expense. Also, all invoices related to
the 90" Ave. culvert/road project will be pulled together by both Carlson and Raddatz to send over to
Polk County Highway Department, in an effort to have Polk County Highway work to get sent back to
the Town its portion of credit toward this project’s expenses.

Carlson also shared with the Board a listing of the building permits paid for during the month of
September, and the latest Profit and Loss Budgets vs. Actual report. Carlson identified for the Board
those items/sections to watch that are greater than 75% of budget (9 months divided by 12 months) of
budget. More will be discussed at the upcoming budget workshop session(s). The fourth quarter
Highway Aid payment was just received and is reflected in the Income section. And, the Highway
Construction line item expense shows an approximate over spend of $23,400. The fund balance carry
over from 2021 will be used to balance out this expense item.



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
October 3, 2022
Page 3 of 8
MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE TREASURER’S REPORT AS PRESENTED. MOTION
CARRIED.

CLERK'S REPORT

Clerk Skjerven gave a report out of work activities during the month of September, involving:
finalization and posting of one ordinance (Chapter 5 Fire Protection), where the primary purpose of this
ordinance change was to add Fire Inspections; drafted proposed potential changes to Chapter 3 Finance
and Taxation, removing the public access to records section (since W1 state statutes define public
records access), and potential suggested changes to the destruction of records section if potentially go
the route of using the WI General Records Schedule(GRS); dissemination of five building permits (1 for
new construction (not needing a driveway permit due as the driveway was installed and paid for in late
2021), 4 for alterations to existing property; there were two meetings held during September.

Skjerven received nine public records requests, had published two ads relating to Ordinance Chapter 5
and the upcoming General Election Key Dates, made updates to the Town’s website to add Board
Committee and member information, meeting notices and minutes, posted Ordinance Chapters 2 and
5, and elections ‘key dates’. Skjerven continues to get requests for burning permits (there were 80
requests as of the end of September). Related to elections, Skjerven is preparing for the November
General Election, where ballots were picked up from the Polk County Deputy Clerk, sent out thus far 88
absentee ballots and tracks the return of them, keeps the Absentee Ballot Log updated, sets up new
voter registrations that come in, sends out new absentee ballot requests, created and assures the
Voting by Absentee Type E notice gets posted timely, and preparing for the public test of equipment.

OLD BUSINESS

CONSIDER DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING IMPROVEMENTS

Supervisor Cronick had not yet connected with the DNR representative to get a status on the Phase I-
Planning/Design (to be done during 2022), and the Phase II-Construction (anticipated to be done in
2023). Chair Lindh reminded Cronick information is needed for the Board’s upcoming 2023 budget
discussions.

CONSIDER ROAD STRIPING STANDARDS

Chair Lindh shared with the Board Town Road maps: one showing current line striping (for this purpose,
Lindh primarily used Google Maps vs. physically visiting each applicable road), and the other map
showing road striping per the recommendations by the Wisconsin Department of
Transportation(WIDOT) for rural paved roads (18’ (20’ in width) or more and 3,000 vehicles a day or
more that there be centerline and edge-line striping on the road): which points out only four roads
within the Town that should be striped per the recommendations by WIDOT: (1) 210™ St.; (2) 240" St.;
(3) 248" St.; and (4) Education Ave. Everson suggested potentially striping a couple other roads such as
90™ (from 35 to MM) and Oak Drive because of the Waste Management truck traffic. Lindh asked the
Board to review the ‘proposed striping’ map and to provide comments either to him or the entire Public
Works Committee or share comments at the November Board meeting.

CONSIDER REVIEW OF TOWN ORDINANCES

The Town received a revised Statement of Work(proposal) from CivicPlus for providing recodification
services to the Town for the Town’s ordinances. The updated proposal received includes services for
recodification (one-time, $8,949) and full-service supplementation subscription (to assist semi-annually



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
October 3, 2022
Page 4 of 8
with ongoing ordinance updates) (renewable, $1,300). Services would also include 3 (three) printed
copies of the latest Town Ordinances (including semi-annual supplementation printing) and semi-annual
electronic supplementation services, CodeBank subscription, which is online, searchable history of
previous code (renewable $150), Online Code Hosting (renewable $450), and OrdBank subscription,
which is online, searchable repository for ordinances adopted, but not codified (renewable $325). There
were discussions amongst Board members as to whether the Town needed the full premium bundle, or
whether purchasing just one or two of the available options would suffice. Skjerven informed the Board
that this firm is already scheduled with other clients through at least mid-2023, and that work would
not even commence until the Town’s project gets into Civic Plus/Municode’s ‘work queue’. Skjerven
reminded the Board payment for these services would occur over four installments: (1) 25% at signing
of the Statement of Work Agreement; (2) 25% at submission of the Legal Memorandum from
CivicPlus/Municode; (3) 25% at submission of Proofs; and (4) final balance upon delivery of final
product. The anticipated timeframe for the work effort is 12-15 months. Everson and Cronick will
contact the CivicPlus/Municode Account Representative on timing constraints for entering into a
contract with CivicPlus and be ready to share findings with the Board at the upcoming 2023 budget
workshop session(s).

NEW BUSINESS

CONSIDER SIMMON DRIVE ROAD PROJECT

Chair Lindh was contacted on September 27, 2022 by Frank Pascarella, Interim Administrator for the
Village of Osceola, regarding the Simmon Drive Reconstruction Project to establish whether an
opportunity still exists to move this project forward.

Lindh asked Board members for comments on this topic area, given three Board Members (Cronick,
Everson, and Lindh) were part of the original decision and communications given to the Village
Administrator in late October 2021, and two Board members are new to this topic. Everson
acknowledged Neil Gustafson for being instrumental in drafting the original correspondence sent to the
Village by the Town Board in October 2021, and she indicated she is still in agreement with what was
laid out in that correspondence. Desmarais indicated he agrees with the Board’s decision in October
2021 and that the Board should stick with its original decision.

MOTION BY LINDH/CRONICK TO REAPPROVE WHAT WAS LAID OUT IN THE OCTOBER 28, 2021
CORRESPONDENCE GIVEN BY THE TOWN BOARD TO THE VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA VILLAGE
ADMINISTRATOR ON THE ASSISTANCE TO THE VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA FROM THE TOWN OF OSCEOLA
FOR THE RECONSTRUCTION OF SIMMON DRIVE: $16,090.92. MOTION CARRIED.

Chair Lindh will send written correspondence to Frank Pascarella informing him of the Board’s decision.

CONSIDER MEETING DATES: 10/17-18 BUDGET WORKSHOPS; 11/1 NOVEMBER TOWN BOARD
MEETING; 11/14 TOWN BUDET PUBLIC HEARING

Carlson indicated October 17t for holding a budget workshop no longer works with her schedule.
Carlson asked the Board for consideration of holding a budget workshop on the 18", and using the 19™
only if needed, with a 6:00 p.m. start time.



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
October 3, 2022
Page 5 of 8
The November Town Board meeting is being considered for change to be held on Tuesday, November
1%, since the typical meeting date of Monday, November 7t is the night before the November General
Election.

The date of Monday, November 14™ is being considered for the Town Budget Public Hearing, with a
start time of 6:30 p.m.

MOTION BY EVERSON/THOMPSON TO SET THE DATES OF TUESDAY, OCTOBER 18™ (AND WEDNESDAY,
OCTOBER 19™ |IF NEEDED) FOR THE TOWN'’S BUDGET WORKSHOP(S), STARTING AT 6:00 P.M., TUESDAY,
NOVEMBER 15" FOR THE REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING, STARTING AT 6:30 P.M., AND MONDAY,
NOVEMBER 14™, STARTING AT 6:30 P.M. FOR THE TOWN PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING AND SPECIAL
TOWN MEETING TO ADOPT THE 2022 TOWN TAX LEVY, AND SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING TO
ADOPT THE 2022 TOWN BUDGET. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER RECORD RETENTION PROJECT

Skjerven shared with the Board background information on how the Wisconsin Municipal and Related
Records General Records Schedule(GRS) produced and provided by the Public Records Board (dated
August 27, 2018) could be considered for utilization within the Town as a consistent method for
retention and disposition of Town records. Wisconsin counties, municipalities, and other local units of
government are encouraged (not required) to adopt the GRS. To adopt the GRS, several steps need to
be taken: (1) complete the Notification of General Schedules Adoption form provided by the Public
Records Board to submit to State Archivist; (2) draft the Ordinance to Adopt the Wisconsin Municipal
Records Schedule; and (3) draft needed updates to the Town'’s current Chapter 3 Finance and Taxation
Ordinance ‘destruction of records’ section. Skjerven will compile the needed information, along with
Supervisor Everson’s assistance, to bring this topic back to the Board at the November Board meeting,
seeking approval to proceed.

CONSIDER 2023 PASER ROAD RATING

A proposal in the amount of $5,000 was submitted to the Town by Delmore Consulting for providing
services to the Town for its 2023 Annual Road Service Program. Delmore Consulting assisted the Town
this past year with similar services. Chair Lindh provided comments as to why the Board should consider
not renewing these services with Delmore due to less than anticipated/expected services provided to
the Town this past year with lack of communications and road bid assistance and notice information
that lacked and had errors in its originally provided content. Cronick indicated his same opinions as
expressed by Lindh related to Delmore Consulting’s services.

Lindh went on to indicate in his view Public Works Supervisor Raddatz has become very familiar with
the condition of the Town roads and, as such, believes he is qualified to directly assist the Town with
these services in-house.

MOTION BY EVERSON/CRONICK TO PROCEED WITH HAVING THE 2023 PASER ROAD RATING SERVICES
PROVIDED IN-HOUSE WITH ASSISTANCE FROM THE TOWN’S PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE AND THE
PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR. MOTION CARRIED.

Lindh asked Skjerven to contact Delmore Consulting to inform them the Town will not be using Delmore
Consulting’s services for 2023.

//



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
October 3, 2022
Page 6 of 8

CONSIDER SHIFTING OF MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT(S) BALANCE FROM ROYAL CREDIT UNION TO
MIDWESTONE BANK

Carlson suggested to the Board to shift the following Royal Credit Union(RCU) account balances to
MidwestOne Bank to get a higher interest rate: the Money Market Checking (Public Works account for
purchase of new Town Public Works equipment) $50,270.31 and the Money Market checking account
$138,621.14 (ARPA monies). For instance, for the month of October, the rate is 1.91% at MidwestOne
Bank and currently at RCU one of the Town’s account is at 1.05% and the otheris at 1.17%.

The 12-month Certificate of Deposit(CD) ($151,903.06; September interest was $146.00) was just
renewed in August of 2022. The CD at Royal Credit Union could be surrendered and re-set up at
MidwestOne, but the surrender would be at a loss of two-three months’ interest. Everson asked Carlson
to check on the surrender cost and bring the information to the Board at the November Board meeting.
Carlson receives monthly a report of pledged securities through the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC).

MOTION BY EVERSON/LINDH TO APPROVE THE CLOSING OF MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT NUMBERS
03547490 AND 0387 FROM ROYAL CREDIT UNION AND MOVING THE ASSOCIATED ACCOUNT BALANCES
TO MIDWESTONE AND LEAVE THE DECISION TO THE TREASURER ON WHETHER TO KEEP THE CURRENT
12-MONTH CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT AT ROYAL CREDIT UNION OR TO SURRENDER THAT CD AND SET UP
A NEW ONE AT MIDWESTONE BANK. MOTION CARRIED.

CHAIR’S REPORT

Lindh reported he has been in discussions with a couple of Town residents (and the Town’s attorney)
regarding replacement of driveway culverts on the resident’s properties due to washouts that have
occurred. Lindh will bring this topic back to the Board when all is ready to be further discussed and have
decisions made.

Lindh also received a new dog barking complaint and he will be looking further into this complaint.
Lindh asked the Board members if any of them visited Bart Bader’s property regarding the dog barking
complaint earlier received. Everson indicated she stopped twice by the property and indicated there
was no dog barking during her visits to the property. Lindh indicated Mr. Bader has purchased licenses
for the dogs, has put shock collars on the dogs, and he has made updates to the dog kennels to help
reduce/mitigate the dog barking noise.

Lindh has been looking into the private airstrip installed on a property located on 117" Ave. and has
contacted both Polk County zoning and the Wisconsin Department of Transportation.

Everson asked Lindh about a legal bill reviewed that noted the topic of “annexation review of
information and GIS parcels for annexation”. Lindh responded the work related to the annexation of
two parcels from the Town of Osceola to the Village of Osceola for the Osceola School District, and
Lindh had sent two attachments and an email to the Town’s attorney for comment, and the Board was
copied on what was sent to the Town’s attorney. The Town’s attorney responded, and the Board was
sent a copy of the Town’s attorney’s response.

/2



13
Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
October 3, 2022
Page 7 of 8
SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/CRONICK
There was a budget meeting and hearing held for the Fire Department and there was a vote and approval
was received for a minimal increase for firefighters’ wages to bring them more in line with wages being

used in other nearby communities.

SUPERVISOR’S REPORT/DESMARAIS (including Plan Commission update)
Nothing to report.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/EVERSON
Finance Committee has met to work on the budget.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/THOMPSON
Nothing to report.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: CONSIDERATION/REVIEW/DISCUSSION
Finance: Finance Committee met to work on the budget.

Media & Technology: Nothing to report.

Personnel Committee: There was a Special Town Board Meeting held on September 15" to discuss
changes to the Town’s Employee Handbook. Everson was the only other Board member which provided
comments to the Committee on the handbook. The Board should regroup to discuss the latest updated
version of the Employee Handbook. A meeting date and time was tentatively agreed to for Tuesday,
November 1%, 5:00 p.m. (prior to the November Town Board meeting.

Public Works: Nothing to report other than what otherwise was previously covered earlier in the meeting.

REQUEST FOR FUTURE MEETING AGENDA ITEMS
e Old Business:
o Consider Dwight Lake Boat Landing Improvements
o Consider Road Striping Standards
o Consider Records Retention Project
o Consider Review of Town Ordinances (pending outcome of budget workshop discussions)
e New Business:

NEXT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
October 25, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

NEXT TOWN BOARD MEETING
November 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m.

COMMUNITY MEETINGS BOARD MIEMBERS ATTEND
e Fire Board meeting: Thurs., Oct. 20 6:00 PM (Garfield Station #2)

ADJOURN
MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO ADJOURN THE TOWN BOARD MEETING MONDAY, OCTOBER 3,
2022. MOTION CARRIED. The meeting adjourned at 7:58 p.m.



%

Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
October 3, 2022
Page 8 of 8

To be approved: November 1, 2022

Approved:

Denise Skjerven, Town Clerk



/S

Special Town Board Meeting
October 17, 2022
Page 1 of 2

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING
Monday, October 17, 2022 — 6:30 p.m.
Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a Special Town Board meeting Monday,
October 17, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the Special Town Board meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Skjerven confirmed that the notice was posted at the
Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First Community National Bank, and the Town Web Site.

PLEDGE: Lindh led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag.
PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick and Thompson

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Skjerven, Treasurer Carlson, Jamie Tinney, Ed Everson, James Rochford, Shay
Rysdam, Liz Rochford, Brian & Reegan Matter, Kirk & Trish Carlson, Sandy Ball, Connie Clark, Merle &
Dianne Aarthun, Brooke Kulzer, Kim Kaiser, and Jim Brundage. There were two virtual attendees.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA
MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS NOTED. MOTION CARRIED.

NEW BUSINESS

CONSIDER ACCEPTANCE OF RESIGNATIONS FROM TWO TOWN SUPERVISORS

Chair Lindh noted that on Wednesday, October 12, 2022 he received an email from former Board
Supervisor Bernie Desmarais wherein Desmarais informed Chair Lindh he was submitting his resignation
from the Town Board, including his position as Board representative on the Plan Commission, and his
participation on the Board’s Media & Technology Committee. Lindh went on to read the letter of
resignation from Desmarais.

Chair Lindh went on to note that on Thursday, October 13, 2022 he received an email from former
Board Supervisor Jo Everson wherein Everson informed Chair Lindh she was submitting her resignation
from the Town Board effective immediately. Lindh went on to read the letter of resignation from
Desmarais.

Lindh expressed disappointment in receiving the two Board member resignations and recognized the
many years of service Everson gave to the community and the historical knowledge she brought to the
Board. Lindh also expressed disappointment with the difficulty the Town has had in filling the last open
Board position—which took over six months.



Special Town Board Meeting
October 17, 2022
Page 2 of 2
MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO ACCEPT THE TOWN BOARD RESIGNATIONS OF JO EVERSON AND
BERNIE DESMARAIS. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER POSTING OPEN POSITIONS FOR TOWN SUPERVISORS
MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO POST THE OPEN POSITIONS FOR TWO TOWN SUPERVISORS.

Discussion: Chair Lindh asked whether the Town Board Supervisor positions should be left open until
the Spring election in April 2023, since the terms of the two open Town Board Supervisor positions end
in April of 2023, at which time the Town can elect the desired individuals to fill these Board positions. In
waiting for the April 2023 timeframe to fill the open Board positions, the current Town Board members
may be limited in what actions they can be passed and/or taken due to there being only three sitting
Board members of the five-person Board. Chair Lindh will contact the Town’s attorney to get
clarification on Board voting rights with three sitting Board members of the Town'’s five-person Board.

AYE: NONE; NAY: LINDH/CRONICK/THOMPSON. MOTION FAILS.

The two open Town Board positions recently vacated by Bernie Desmarais and Jo Everson will not be
appointed; rather, the positions will seek to be filled at the Spring Election on April 4, 2023.

CONSIDER APPOINTMENT OF TOWN SUPERVISOR TO PLAN COMMISSION
MOTION BY LINDH/THOMPSON TO APPOINT JON CRONICK AS THE BOARD REPRESENTATIVE ON THE
PLAN COMMISSION. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER APPOINTMENT AND DISCUSSION OF BOARD ASSIGNMENTS:

i) DESIGNATED SUPERVISOR (FIRST ALTERNATE TO CHAIR)

Chair Lindh appointed Supervisor Cronick as Designated Supervisor (First Alternate to Chair).

ii) DESIGNATED ALTERNATE (SECOND ALTERNATE TO CHAIR)

Chair Lindh appointed Supervisor Thompson as Alternate (Second Alternate to Chair).

iii) OPEN POSITION FOR ALLIED EMERGENCY SERVICES, AKA FIRE ASSOCIATION/BOARD
Chair Lindh decided to leave this position open at this time.

iv) COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

Committee meetings will not be able to be held with only three sitting Board members. Chair Lindh
assigned Board members to each of the following Committees:

Finance: Supervisor Cronick; Media & Technology: Supervisor Thompson; Personnel: Supervisor
Thompson; Public Works: Chair Lindh.

Osceola Area Ambulance Services Board: Chair Lindh (and Dan Burch as citizen member)

ADJOURN
MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO ADJOURN THE SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING MONDAY,
OCTOBER 17, 2022. MOTION CARRIED. The meeting adjourned at 6:47 p.m.

To be approved: November 1, 2022

Approved:

Denise Skjerven, Town Clerk

(6



Town Board Budget Workshop Meeting

October 18, 2022
Page 1of 1

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BUDGET WORKSHOP MEETING
Tuesday, October 18, 2022 — 6:00 p.m.
Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a Town Board Budget Workshop meeting
Tuesday, October 18, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the Town Board Budget Workshop meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Skjerven confirmed that the notice was posted at the
Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First Community National Bank, and the Town Web Site.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick and Thompson

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Skjerven, Treasurer Carlson, and Mark Skjerven. There were no virtual
attendees.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA
MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS NOTED. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDERATION AND DISCUSSION BY THE TOWN BOARD: Budget Workshop session

ADJOURN

MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO ADJOURN THE TOWN BOARD BUDGET WORKSHOP MEETING
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2022. MOTION CARRIED. The meeting adjourned at 8:28 p.m.

To be approved: November 1, 2022

Approved:

Denise Skjerven, Town Clerk



3%

Town of Osceola

Oct 22 Public works report

1. Extend culvert on 70*" and repair shoulder.

2. Repair shoulder on Poplar Lane

3. Clean out debris from beaver dam

4. Pickup Couplers for extending culvert and signs

5. Extend culvert on 90™ and 210™ and repair shoulder

6. Locate new source for gravel for shouldering roads

7. Put up all fire numbers

8. Clean up brush from down trees

9. Clean up and put patcher away

10. Put hydraulic cylinder back in wing arm for grader and
mount wing.

11. Check sanders and mount on trucks

12. Grade all gravel roads

13. New drive tires on the international

14, Remove boat docks from lakes.

15. Put together hours and pictures for culvert

reimbursement.
16. Work on building 2023 road work list
17. Start to haul sand for upcoming season



18.
19.

20.

Continue to mow ditches

Bring international to Cameron to get looked at for
transmission problem

Remove garbage cans and toilets from boat landings

17



20

| abed

8/'68€'6C npaig fuspo

1330 - suond’|jon xe L

%S2LT €9'989'0LY'L 00819218 £9'¥52'822'C suono’|j0) xey [ejoL
%9'L.2 PP'619'20v'L 00'89¢'.L8 v¥'/86'612'C saxe] Auadoid
Le'8ls's soxe] Apadoid [euosiad
%0°'568 Ly'/86'L 00052 VAR A4 saxe] Td4n/doi) Jsaiod
L LLS saxe] dd Juanbuilpg

Su0I393]|0) XeL

%8°L6 89'v¢- 00°00€ ce'sle S99 9WOH 3|IqOINl |ejoL
%G'CE 0¥'coz- 00°00€ 0926 12Y3Q - s34 dWoH 3[Iqon
88'99 Pa}29]|0D S99 dWOH 3IqON
¥8'0Cl upaln Aago] HIN

S99 SWOH 3[IqO

%L 'SE9 0£'796'9 00'00€'} 0€'v92'8 9NUBA3Y SNO3ue||3dSIIAl [BjoL
2£'666' 3wioou| snoaue||29sIl [e30L

ze¥59'e 13Y3Q - SWOo3U| SNodue||o9sI
00°'Lve JuaWasiInquiiay SsoT adueinsu|

awoou| snoaue||adsIN
%b'82€ 86'896'C 00°00€'} 86'89C't awodu| }salaju|

aNuUaAay snoaue|39sIN

%0'96 €166l L- 00'056'62 18'05.'82 S}iuIed @ S9SUd9IT [ejoL
000 13Y10 - SpwIdd R Sasuadin
00°00L s994 uoisiAlpgng 3 Buluoz
%0°ZEL YG6LLL 00°00S'€ vS6L9'Y S9sSUDOIT paje|dy @ Jonbi
%0°081 00°002 00052 0005 sjuLRd Aemanng
%6°6C1 00°65€ 00002t 00'65S°} sasud21q Bog
%6°.8 19'/10'e- 00°000'62 £€£'286'Le S84 @ spwiad Buipjing

S}HWIa B Sasual]

%L'vSL gL'oro'Lel 00'8¥9'¢2e €L'v69'vie anuanay [ejuswiulanobiaiul [ejoL
%00 000 000 000 sjuswifed I'Y' L/ dTy'L
0o0'oee S994 Yded uoIsInlpans
%0°GL $9'0.6'0€- 00'9et'9e 9¢'GoY'S SNUIASY paleys 9jels
%¥’L0L csL 000LL csLLL sS99I [edidiuniy
%0°L0L LE°6¢€ 00°05.'e 1£'68L'€ pueT YNQG - xel jo naiq uj
%0°004 10 00252'694 £6°162'691 spiy AemyBiH
6ELYL'LGL suoijeuo( sjuels
%00 00°'00%- 00'00% 000 pIV T14In/doud 3sato4
%020l L¥'89¢ 00'00L'€} L¥'896'cl san( aduensuj ali4
6vLle lemetpyy 14IN/04
00°62y siaquinp ali4 [einy-fjunon

anuandy |ejuawuldarobisiul

%0°00L SL'0 00'80€'0S G1'80€'0S sabieyo [epuswutanobiayul [ejol
%0001 SL0 00'80€°0S G1'80€'0S juswheday ueo -o0ssy alig

sabuieyo [ejuawusanobiajuj

awoou|
jobpng Jo % 1o6png 19A0 $ 1ebpng 22300 - uer
2202 12903190 ybnouyy Aienuep siseg yseo
[en}dy "SA “_.om—usm SSO0T R }1J0Id ¢e/9z/oL

VY1030S0 40 NMOL INd 6€:01



PVl

Z abed
%6°LE 00'29¢' - 00'000' 00'8€9 Buluies) 3 sang
000 Ayyuopy Jainseas] plaelo Mindag
000 aouelinsu| yjjesH sakojdw3z 1/9-a
%L'L8 19'€8g'e- 00'6€.'92 £e'ast'ee sabe 3910
Jainseal] B Y310
%00 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000 uawanoidw [e3ided jejor
%00 00'000'G- 00°000'S 000 anoudw| den AemybBiH
juswanosdwi jepden
%9'8¥6 9z'zL6'9L 00°000' 9z'z/6'8l juawdinbg jeyde) |ejoL
%LvZL S6°L8Y 00°000'2 G6'L8Y'T juawdinb3 9210
L€°06¥'9L juawdinbg man
awdinbg jepde)
%vEL 2y'6€9'0- 00°000'62 85°09¢'81 asuadx3 uonoadsuj Buipiing
%S VL 0L'¥20'v- 00'008'S1 06'GLL'LL sosuadxg Buipjing [ejol
%€E'L8 85'891- 00006 crles SallN 19M3s B 1938\
%L’ Ly 81'0G.L'L- 00000 z8'6ve'|L jauIsjuj/euoydald L
%E¥L 00°.52- 00°000°L 00°EVL sasuadx3 uonejiues
%0°€C 20'vSL- 00002 86'SY saljddng Bunesado
%9°L0L vy'16 00°002'} Py 162 aoueansu|
%6'v8 60'8ve- 00°00€'C 16'1L66'L sanlnN seo
%E'LS L0°6€6- 00002’ £6°092'L sanInN 2139313
%0°'06 09'86%- 00°000'S or'1L0S'y juteyy g sueday bpig
sasuadxg buipjing
%0°00L 000 00'0%¥0'S 00°0%0'S S3JIMIBS Jpny
%S'66 00°00¢- 00'026'6€ 00'0z.'6€ fpadoud Jo Juswissassy |ejol
%00 00°00¢- 00°'00C 000 suonedljqnd
%0°00L 000 00'0z.'6e 00'0Z.'6€ JOBJJUOD S,10SSISSY
fpadoud jo Juswissassy
%C'6.L /8°LLe- 00°006'} c1L'88l'l USpJepA [eWiUY [ejol
%9°€8 ZL'6y- 00°00¢€ 88'06¢C sasuadxg = abesji
%898 GL'C6" 00°004 G2'L09 funog 03 asuadi] boqg
%099 0004}~ 00008 oo'oge sabepp uspiepn jewiuy
uapJepp [ewiuy
asuadx3g
%L'E 91'8€8'180'L- oovzl'ech't ¥8'68Z' LY Jjold sso1n
%L'€ 91°8€8'180'L- oo'vzl'ect't 8'G8Z' L awoou| [ejoL
Ge'C9 ply soIndwo) jdwax3 - 0gveY
L0'610'L SPIV 93e1S 43uj0 - LLOLY
86°2/£'029'C- 1930 - SU01393||0) Xe] [ejoL
et 4 12y}Q - 19y}Q - Su01329]|0) Xel
81'G/E'€9- sjuswAedianp uood||0n Xel
€L¥6.'TL- U291 oA-Juswaes xel Auadoid
¥2'9€5'928" L~ sjooyog-juswapag xe] Apadold
92°/05'/89- funoj-juswayas xel Apadoid
3e6png 10 % 16png 1210 § jebpng 22320 - uer
2202 4240390 ybnouiyy Auenuep siseg yse)
_NSH—O< "SA n_.QmU:m SS0T .w u_u_.O._n_ 2z/9zioL

V1039S0 40 NMOL INd 6€:0L



Q
2 ¢ abed
\]
%Y'86 00'LyP- 00°£20'82 00'085°L2 (e102950) JoRAUOD doUBINqUIY
fyeyes aljand
%V’ €E 00'8L0'2- 00'2e0'e 00'vL0'L uoissiwwo) Buluueld [ejoL
%00 00°'00¢- 00°002 000 suonesijgqnd
%00 00°00L- 00°00L 000 qnd % saiddng asy0 abejsod
%€'8S 00°'00G- 00°002't 00002 swaiq l2d [ejol
%00 00°002'L- 00°002'L 000 J9y30 - swaiq 412d
00004 uoissiwwo) Buiuued
swalq Jod
%00 00°¢6- 006 000 saxe] |joJhed 1ahojdwg
%8'LC 009211~ 00°0vY'L o0'vLe sjrew3zeIndwon
uoissiwwo) buiuueld
GLLLG'ZL sasuadx3 |joifed
%€'89 81'€6e'L- 00°00%'% 28'900'¢ sasuadx3 yied |ejoL
%€E'89 8lL'e6e - 00°00%'v 28'900'¢ 18Y30 ® ISIN - sasuadx3 yed
sasuadx3 }ied
%0°00} 000 00°000'2 00000 Buipung Auiejawa) 2007
%0°'Ly Gzees'v- 00'00L'6 G1'9/2'v sa94 [eba |ejoL
%0°S01L 00's [o[eNo[0}} 00'sol $)28yD punoibyoegiaulo
%b'9p 62’928~ 00°000'6 SLLLL'Y sea4 fowiony |ediounpy
sa94 |eba
%96 00°806- 00'008'} 00268 sasuadx3z fiunog Jaydoo
%1°G6 G259 00'095'6 G/.'¥60'6 suondd3 [ejoL
%¥'0SL G9'615'C 00'000'G G9'61LG'L sabem
%L'E 0£°068'C- 00°000'¢ 02601 saliddng
%0°'Lee () AVWAC] 00°09S ov'Le2'L suoneolqnd
%8'CC 00CLL 00'000'L 00'8ce $334 aulyodey |enuuy
suol29|3
%0°00L SL0 00'80€'0S G1'80€'0S 9JIAI9G 1qe( |ejoL
%0°00L SL0 00'80€'0S G1'80£'0S juswifed jediduld uonels a4
32138 192d
%00 00'sey- 0o0'sey 000 s994 bupnsuo)
%00 00641 00°GZL 000 swial J2d 2apiwwo)
%6'CL zs'ev8'oe- 00'256'9L 8¥'801'0S Jainseal] @ 343D |ejoL
%128 LLYEY |- 00°000'8 €2'695'9 sasuadxg Jayndwiod B SHUSAIN
%9°€9 22’606 00005 8/'06G'L uon3dd||0Y Xel/iainseal |
%y LL ov'LZy'e- 00'¥5¥'2e $5°2€0'9L sabepp Janseal]
000 fyngesig wis g poys
%G'¥8 8€'08¢- 00°508°L 29'ves'L juswialiey
%0'8S 9/'€08- 00°002'L ¥2'969 abejsod
%2 LL 98°e5L'L- 00°000' viLove'e salddng 22110
%00 00°008'}- 00°008°} 000 sasuadxg @ abesa|iy
%¥ oLl 09'65¢ 00'005'C 09'65.'C adueansuj
%00 00'56'e- 0056 000 saxe] [|04hed Jakojdwzg
196png Jo % 1ebpng 19A0 § 1ebpng 2T 100 - uer
2202 12q0o320 ybnouy; Aienuep siseg ysen
[en}dy "SA wmmﬁsm S$S0T R }jold eze/9zioL

V1039S0 40 NMOL INd 6€:0L



A3

4 abed

%0°00L 86'990°8£0°L- 000 86'990°8£0°L"
%196 8L'LLLEY" 00¥zL'szlL 28'25€'6L0'L
%8 79 6L',29'6 00'6£€'L2 LZLLLLL
%¥'St 08'8€9'L- 00°000'¢ 0z'L9g't
%8'S 20'Tye- 00°000'L 86'LS
%8 79 96'808- 00°00€'Z yo'LeY'L
%0°0 00'6£€"}- 00'65€'} 000
%9 LEL z9sle 00°000°L zosle'L
%S°0Z 00'¥56- 00°002'L 00°9%Z
%L'GL £9°092'v- 00°005'LL LE'68T')
85/TL'L
85/2L L
zLees’l
ST'LSY
18°€L0°L
%00 00°000'GL- 00°000'G} 000
%Y°66 96'8/9'¢- 00'2£5'6€9 yp'€58'LEY
%6 LLL Z1'069'L 00°029'¥9 zrole'zs
%¥'98 95°¢s- 00°0vS v o9t
%L1 901 60'999'L 00°000's2 60'999'9C
%L LLL 8Z vy 0029¢'y 82°90L'S
%0°65 v/ 16p- 00°00Z'} 92'80L
%L 'EE 08'/¥5'SL- 00°89%'€Z 02°026'L
%8101 08'LLL 00°000°0} 08'2LL'0L
%7 0L vg'zLo'ey 00'Leg'0zy ¥8°€00'v91
%S LLL SL'eoy 00°00S'€ GlL'€06'E
05’2
00°009'}
%' L6 zeLor'L- 00°000°ZL 89'8€G'GL
%L 9vL 10°289'¢ 00°000'8 10°/89°}L
%00 00°005- 00°00 000
%00 00°'L19'9- 00'L19'9 000
%L 9 00°061- 00°00€ 000k
%E €T £z'zse'ee- 00°000'05 L1 1¥9')L
%0°0 00°001- 00700} 000
%866 0S'v.Lg- 00'LYZ'e6lL 05'998'261
%0201 L¥'89¢ 00°00L'¢} 11'896'¢)
%000} €00 00'¥85'9v | £0'785'9r L
%0°'96 00'961- 00°0£6't 00¥EL'Y
39b6png 10 % 3obpng 19A0 $ 1ebpng 2T 100 - uer

awoou| 39N

asuadx3 |e)
pieog umoyj [ejoL

suogedljand
salddng 22140
@oueansu|
saxe] ||oihed safojdwzg
Buiuel] g sang
jrewgandwon
saue|eg pieog

pieog umoj

sjuawaRes 19 Asapo/xel [ejoL

funo9 03 19 fusapo/xel
sjuawayas 19 Mspo/xel

SJUBWBSINQUIIDY R SPUNOY Xe] [ej0]

1330 - SjuswasIinquiiay @ Spunyay xel
Nsodag xe] pauinay
SjUBWIASINQWIdY B SPUNJAY Xel
sa1ouabunuo) 10} aAI1asaY

SYJOM 1jand [ejoL

sabepy Md Josinedng
Ayngesig wia g poys
Jreday @ aoueujule| peoy
FUETIEIVEN]
auoud 1129 Md
sabepy md 2wil-ped
@oueJnsu|
uononisuon AemybiH
sasuadxg abeieg
(sanoy 10 103 §°) 3e pred sabepp) sabepy 10 Md dwtl |ind
(eahojdwig awiy |nd 1o} sabepp) sabepy md awL-1Ind
1en4
aoueusjulely @ siteday juswdinbg
by 309load/burisauibuy
soaxe] ||oJAed 1afojdw3
Buluies) % sang
juawdinbg AemybiH jeyden
peoy umo]-y-jdopy
SHIOM Oljand

Kyoyes ongnd |ejoL

juawpedaq 0} sanq adi4
19e13U0) Juswpedaq ali4
(x1019 "3S) JoBIJUOY ddURINGUIY

oL

2202 42q0390 ybnouyy Auenuep

[enjoy "SA }abpng sso B Jjoid
V1030S0 40 NMOL

siseg ysen
2z/9zioL
INd 6€:01



HIGHLIGHTS OF CLERK ACTIVITIES DONE THIS MONTH:

OCTOBER:

TASKS # FURTHER COMMENTS
Ordinances/ 1 #22-11-01 To Adopt the WI MRS (draft)
Resolutions 0
Building Permits 0 Alterations to existing property
1 New construction
Driveway Permits 1 With new construction
0 Stand Alone
Meetings and Minutes 2 10/3 Regular Town Board
10/17 Special Town Board
10/18 Town Board Budget Workshop
10/25 Plan Commission (mtg posting)
Public Records Requests 6 Treasurer timecards
Audio recording and minutes of 10/3 TBM
Town Supervisor resignation letters
Minutes of 10/17 STBM
Emails between Clerk/Board from 10/14-15
PC member communications Jan 1 2022 to 10/25/22
Ads 1 Voting by Absentee Ballot (shared ad with 3 other towns)

Town’s Web Page (and
Town Facebook site)

Updated:

Board Committees and Members
Meeting Notices and Minutes
Elections: Voting by Absentee Ballot

Form Updates

Public Walk-in/calls

burning permits (83 as of 10/26)
Heavy Load permits (3)

Training Webinars by Wisc. Elections Commission (attended two this month re:
Reminders for Nov Election, and WisVote Absentee: Post-Election Guide)
Elections Preparing for Nov. General Election:

Picked up poll books and final bag from Polk County
Posted one notice

Preparing poll workers for 11/8 schedule

Preparing for public test of voting equipment

Distributed(ing) Absentee Ballots (via mail and/or in-person): 168 so far;
Working on ‘Absentee Ballot Log’ tracking report and voter registrations

Miscellaneous




PRACTICE(S)

LANDOWNER

ADDRESS 1964 DWIGHT LANE, OSCEOLA, Wi 54009

OPTION 1

CONSTRUCTION PLAN

(4 CONCRETE BOAT RAMP_PANELS)

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

LANDOWNER PHONE NO.(715) 755-3060

TOWNSHIP_OSCEOLA

COUNTY__POLK
T _33 N, R__18 E/W Sec._26

FIELD OFFICE_POLK COUNTY LWRD

DIGGERS HOTLINE

Call 3 Work Days
Before You Dig!

Nationwide
811

Toll Free
1-800-242-8511

TDD
1-800-542-2289

Website

www.diggershotline.com

[}
NE
3
Ll
0
14
o
I

TELEPHONE NO.(715) 485-8699

PROJECT
LOCATION

LOCATION MAP

NOTICE TO LANDOWNERS AND EXCAVATORS

Any representation made by the USDA, Natural Resources Conservation Service, or the
County LCD, as to the approximate location or nonexistence of above or under ground hazards does not
relieve the owner of the property or the excavator that is hired to complete construction, from notifying
Diggers Hotline of the pending construction. You will be liable for damages resulting from construction

activities. (Call Diggers Hotline) Ticket #

POLK

Designed by:
Checked by:
Approved by:

Date:

Date:

Date:

The installed practices comply with applicable NRCS technical standards and specifications. The “redlined”
construction plans (as—built drawings) reflect changes made during construction.

Construction Approved by:

Job Approval Class

Date:

Sheet _ 1 of _6




ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY SHEET WI. CONSTRUCTION SPEC.
NUMBER OR JOB SHEET NUMBER
REMOVE AND DISPOSE EXISTING
CONCRETE_PANELS EACH 11 4.5
SITE_PREPERATION AND MINOR
GRADING JOB 1 4,5
PRECAST PANEL DELIVERY JOB 1 4-6
PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL EACH 4 4-6

Quantities are estimated to the neat lines and grades of in—place

materials shown on the construction plan unless otherwise stated.

Truck

yardage, loose fill, shrinkage, etc., must be calculated and compensated
for by the contractor preparing a bid or constructing the project.

OLK

COUNTY, w@_

LAND & IATER EFSOUNCES DEPRRTEENT

CLIENT:

Date Drawing Name
ESTIMATED QUANTITIES Designed _KBP 10722 | Wi-005
Drawn KBP 10/22  |{Date
DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING Checked 05/15
d
e Sheet 2 of 6

COUNTY: POLK

Ao



CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. ALL UNDERGROUND HAZARDS AND UTILITIES MUST BE INVESTIGATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. NOTIFICATION
OF AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES IS THE RESPONSIBLITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE
AT LEAST THREE DAYS PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.

2. A PRE—CONSTRUCTION MEETING SHALL BE SCHEDULED WITH POLK COUNTY LWRD PERSONNEL, THE
CONTRACTOR, AND THE LANDOWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION START—UP.

3. THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR LANDOWNER SHALL NOTIFY POLK COUNTY LWRD AT LEAST 3 DAYS PRIOR TO
START—UP OF CONSTRUCTION.

4, ALL WORK TO BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS (SEE
PROJECT MANUAL).

5. INITIAL SURVEY LAYOUT WILL BE PERFORMED BY POLK COUNTY IF REQUIRED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR’S
RESPONSIBILITY TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL GRADE STAKES DURING CONSTRUCTION AS NECESSARY, OR IF
DAMAGED BY THEIR OPERATIONS.

6. ANY MATERIALS MUST BE ON-—SITE AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION AND MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
ENGINEER/TECHNICIAN PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

7. DESIGN BASED ON PRECAST CONCRETE PANELS WITH DIMENSIONS OF 8'W x 12°'L x 8"H. CONSULT WITH
POLK COUNTY TECHNICIAN [F OTHER PANEL SIZES ARE TO BE USED.

8. LAYOUT OF CONCRETE PANELS MAY VARY SLIGHTLY FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON PLAN AS LONG AS THEY ARE
PLACED IN A WAY THAT ENSURES EFFICIENT LOADING AND UNLOADING OF WATERCRAFT.

9. OVERHANGING TREES OR BRANCHES MUST BE REMOVED PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PANELS.

10. ANY EXCESS MATERIAL MAY NOT ENTER THE LAKE AND MUST BE REMOVED OFFSITE OR DISPOSED OF IN
AREA THAT WILL NOT DRAIN BACK INTO DWIGHT LAKE.

11. AVOID DISTURBANCE OF ANY EXISTING AQUATIC VEGETATION.
12. SEED AND APPLY MULCH TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER CONSTRUCTION.

DISCLAIMER

THIS DESIGN WAS NOT COMPLETED BY A PROFESSIONALLY LICENSED ENGINEER AND THEREFORE THIS PLAN IS
ONLY TO BE USED AS TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE. THE ANALYSIS OF THIS PROJECT IS COMPLETED WITH THE
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT THAT THE CONTENT OF THIS PLAN IS NOT BACKED BY AN ENGINEER WHO HAS
PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS TO ANALYZE OR DESIGN PUBLIC CIVIL FEATURES IN THE STATE OF WISCONSIN.
ALTHOUGH THE SOFTWARE, DESIGN TOOLS, AND ENGINEERING PRINCIPLES REFERENCED IN THIS REPORT WERE
DESIGNED AND ARE USED FREQUENTLY BY PROFESSIONALLY LICENSED ENGINEERS, THE ACCURACY OF THIS
SPECIFIC DESIGN CANNOT BE GUARANTEED.

Date Drawing Name
CONSTRUCTION NOTES Designed __KBP 10/22
OL K@ Drawn KBP 10/22 Date
]

COUNTY, W

CLIENT: _DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING Checked

LAND & WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT COUNTY: POLK Approved Sheet 3 of 6




ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Dwight Lake Landing Improvements
Boat Ramp - 4 Panels

Item No. Item Description Pay |Estimated Unit Bid
Unit Quantity Price Amount

1 REMOVE AND DISPOSE EXISTING CONCRETE PANELS EACH 11 $ 12500|%  1,375.00

2 SITE PREPARATION AND MINOR GRADING JoB 1 $  500.00|$ 500.00

3 PRECAST PANEL DELIVERY JoB 1 $ 1,22000|$  1,220.00

4 PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL EACH 4 $1,350.00 | $  5,400.00

5 DNR PERMIT FEE EACH 1 $303.00 | $ 303.00

* POLK COUNTY STAFF TIME JoB 1 $2,712.00 | $  2,712.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $ 11,510.00

10% CONTINGENCY: $  1,150.00

TOTAL WITH CONTINGENCY:

$ 12,660.00







—————— e AT UORAEEUNT &3

g3

Sy H_:;"__ﬁgﬁh |EIMER nEm
- el Tldoae 13 waunedag v
T Blataas | e pElony | L B Y
? )
3 =
3 R R O - T
el g@n o 6 = th & & Ll
] OE+s wig i
)
+
= w0
T
-m g e
G+ WIE
(=} 3 o~
+
g | 4 :
i |, | ;
[3
445 VA 4 T _ i
- i "
TR T E i =

1-+04

et
SOME
AT ER
l
b+

T PR
QST
SHEE
S eSS ——
100

- 'H 2 " =
%EEE— g '::n:‘; v @
& = .% e
EE {; r") a% § :
£ B oL =
k- "Ti \%‘1/ i ye &
:% ) & 5a ﬁ_ 1
3 \;_\ l-:'; 3 g , o =
E§ 3 ﬁ E
1 4 3 E
Eg ] a gi

T
[ ———
BT
O+80

Y 5 2
3 1 -
J aest AT [
E o WA e kS
-
&
i
l k 'p._] a
t E" 5
g .
T 3 ‘i % ~
i l

) wls

O+04
- el
A+83  O+G4

O30

540
g
| e

B I 3 i
By U3 i
¥ & . =]

a4
ga3

O+56

{4) wonmea Skl




[ L= | SETDEE IERIMLITRR HEINY IA0ED LINDHNH JEahvLs 2108 HOTHNY 80 = 0

T SR, T

..._.._. n!iq,.._ﬁ...].a..
TaNYd HON ] 1908, L/
= =

)

TETe )

DEERD-F1
RES #0 WL

mmm I3

IR BN T Wit O 8

bk
o
(3005 ol

wlhi B

WO ¥

R F e A

MR WA

® D TN EIYATY D LY

B g ; ‘.,.ﬂ..,,. .. Imliﬂ.. :

B O N FRORCN T

oy i g el £ vl
v bl b O LR
I, U NTRr AR

B FFURCE I

o~
Jor. 2
i

| =

i TL . 7

— [MTHD LT D ST TN 0 T SR
NITH RO FACEY] 0 LTE F S e —

I5E a1 LR BY TS

e

VEAWEA THRIDTY T LT 2R SR T = 13305 KL
TART) B Vo IS = TR
A AR




CONSTRUCTION PLAN
PRACTICE(S) _ OPTION 2 (5 CONCRETE BOAT RAMP PANELS)

LANDOWNER __TOWN OF OSCEOLA

ADDRESS 1964 DWIGHT LANE, OSCEOLA, WI 54009

LANDOWNER PHONE NO.(715) 755-3060 COUNTY__POLK

TOWNSHIP_OSCEOLA T _ 33 N, R__18 E/W Sec._26

FIELD OFFICE_POLK COUNTY LWRD

TELEPHONE NO.(715) 485-8699

DIGGERS HOTLINE

Call 3 Work Days
Before You Dig!

Ll
X
3
L
(%]
(14
o
T

Nationwide
811

Toll Free
1—-800—-242-8511

TDD
1-800—-542-2289

Website
www.diggershotline.com

LOCATION MAP

Not to
Scale

NOTICE TO LANDOWNERS AND EXCAVATORS

activities.  (Call Diggers Hotline) Ticket #

Any representation made by the USDA, Natural Resources Conservation Service, or the

POLK

County LCD, as to the approximate location or nonexistence of above or under ground hazards does not
relieve the owner of the property or the excavator that is hired to complete construction, from notifying
Diggers Hotline of the pending construction. You will be liable for damages resulting from construction

Designed by: Date:
Checked by: Date:
Approved by: Date:

The installed practices comply with applicable NRCS technical standards and specifications. The “redlined”

construction plans (as—built drawings) reflect changes made during construction.

Construction Approved by: Date:

Job Approval Class

Sheet

_ 1 of _6




ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

ITEM UNIT QUANTITY SHEET WI. CONSTRUCTION SPEC.
NUMBER OR JOB SHEET NUMBER
REMOVE AND DISPOSE EXISTING
CONCRETE_PANELS EACH 11 4.5
SITE_PREPERATION AND MINOR
GRADING JOB 1 4
PRECAST PANEL DELIVERY JOB 1 4-6
PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL EACH 5 4-6

Quantities are estimated to the neat lines and grades of in—place

materials shown on the construction plan unless otherwise stated.

Truck

yardage, loose fill, shrinkage, etc., must be calculated and compensated
for by the contractor preparing a bid or constructing the project.

(AND & IEATER RESOURNES DEPARTEENT

CLIENT:

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING

county: POLK

Date

Drawing Name

Designed __KBP 10/22 WI-005
Drawn KBP 10/22 Date
Checked e
Approved

Sheet 2 of 6




37

10.

11.

12,

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

ALL UNDERGROUND HAZARDS AND UTILITIES MUST BE INVESTIGATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. NOTIFICATION
OF AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES IS THE RESPONSIBLITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE
AT LEAST THREE DAYS PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.

A PRE—CONSTRUCTION MEETING SHALL BE SCHEDULED WITH POLK COUNTY LWRD PERSONNEL, THE
CONTRACTOR, AND THE LANDOWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION START—UP.

THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR LANDOWNER SHALL NOTIFY POLK COUNTY LWRD AT LEAST 3 DAYS PRIOR TO
START—UP OF CONSTRUCTION.

ALL WORK TO BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS (SEE
PROJECT MANUAL).

INITIAL SURVEY LAYOUT WILL BE PERFORMED BY POLK COUNTY IF REQUIRED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL GRADE STAKES DURING CONSTRUCTION AS NECESSARY, OR IF
DAMAGED BY THEIR OPERATIONS.

ANY MATERIALS MUST BE ON-—SITE AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION AND MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
ENGINEER/TECHNICIAN PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

DESIGN BASED ON PRECAST CONCRETE PANELS WITH DIMENSIONS OF 8'W x 12'L x 8"H. CONSULT WITH
POLK COUNTY TECHNICIAN |IF OTHER PANEL SIZES ARE TO BE USED.

LAYOUT OF CONCRETE PANELS MAY VARY SLIGHTLY FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON PLAN AS LONG AS THEY ARE
PLACED IN A WAY THAT ENSURES EFFICIENT LOADING AND UNLOADING OF WATERCRAFT.

OVERHANGING TREES OR BRANCHES MUST BE REMOVED PRIOR TO DELIVERY OF PANELS.

ANY EXCESS MATERIAL MAY NOT ENTER THE LAKE AND MUST BE REMOVED OFFSITE OR DISPOSED OF IN
AREA THAT WILL NOT DRAIN BACK INTO DWIGHT LAKE.

AVOID DISTURBANCE OF ANY EXISTING AQUATIC VEGETATION.
SEED AND APPLY MULCH TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER CONSTRUCTION.

DISCLAIMER

THIS DESIGN WAS NOT COMPLETED BY A PROFESSIONALLY LICENSED ENGINEER AND THEREFORE THIS PLAN IS
ONLY TO BE USED AS TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE. THE ANALYSIS OF THIS PROJECT IS COMPLETED WITH THE
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT THAT THE CONTENT OF THIS PLAN IS NOT BACKED BY AN ENGINEER WHO HAS
PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS TO ANALYZE OR DESIGN PUBLIC CIVIL FEATURES IN THE STATE OF WISCONSIN.
ALTHOUGH THE SOFTWARE, DESIGN TOOLS, AND ENGINEERING PRINCIPLES REFERENCED IN THIS REPORT WERE
DESIGNED AND ARE USED FREQUENTLY BY PROFESSIONALLY LICENSED ENGINEERS, THE ACCURACY OF THIS
SPECIFIC DESIGN CANNOT BE GUARANTEED.

I COUNTY, W

LAND & WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT COUNTY: _POLK Approved Sheet 3 of 6

Date Drawing Name
CONSTRUCTION NOTES Designed __KBP 10/22
OL K Drawn KBP 10/22 Date

CLIENT: _DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING Checked







A

LR ]
BELR

Of+L SLHL EL+L 0 EHRL POl 004D 8640 SEHD 88+H0 FEHD OFHD 94400 E44+00 HEHD PR 0940 9S+0

USpEnEsue
5 |Einyef

S0
iy
2 wangedag

L)

2

e Pl

e ERCE]

RO T T

- Vu A

: a+E
|
b
e
g+8
el oW nﬂdﬁ%ﬂﬂ)f
256 " £
WO MR L WHESN o | -
| gz
HOR ! . b u
— e o |
58 2w UEma B[F £ i
mmw g m 3 DE~ 4= S48 WS E m
g - THCS -
E.ﬂ o va
B »
) aeneg
=2+0  #8+0 Q0e+Q S5+0 Z25+0 BP0 kRO Qb0 BEHQ EE4HD HZHOD 240 OQZ2+HD BLHO TIHO S0HD #OHD OOHHD
I 1 e = e
ARV AL TNV O B35 o il -
s Foww? w3 M oL BT 38 - : " o : LrE
TN OEHLYE SR0G 209 SHLLEDG HAUYH &l e
gEUEEglhlﬂgu:Jlr 2 J» oA
e +b
P TS S _ b
3 o e =Py
I - W, . 4
e e LSTHE — WAVt | B8 O
¥ ! e B ] .....; T ; " g ; mq-.m g HrE m
. = N N // - OSE 5
[ e ecl 0 3
= e g R i —
) S AL 1Ty IR e
“ i O L = L FECEE THY SROFC -
.m > m H T ?m_.n.
mm o AEL CACAS 38 LSOA U DA
] Sl v 3 3 owia 0| 556
L e TolHELY Ay o
L RO 03+0 IR L
W_m TGk £ =k

DH6




37

]
a
-

o e e HSIPLE INDES LI QETONTLS 2100 HODHBY BO = D

LITT = SORmAL TN VTS

THNYd AN Lvoa. L)

- s

et
- o

v

INOLE 20 O L

L -EED-5T

i .l?n” ke

P o

B
(3 0% FrRvL
VLl TE s

. . ’-L ’~,jm,')' .
», ", . L . : ’ "
. 3,
o
el

TAR
m@ Iy

CREaL ) ) I WAL S

o
wlh ¥
gu'd_n

i A

M 10 nE W L

S T O DY AT DY

!b_-: —
N

LM RN rRE

; e gy w2 T
FH 5 L e TR

— HIPHD L WO T SN N0 ST O R Y
WNITH TARDT 3AEY] T 0 LI S T —

13075 ITAVL WCILLOE A5

EA
-

et L R e e e =T R B
SN WA I T = T
wtPEd AT

d3033IN STINYL HINNYT 1Y08 9 s e e




ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Dwight Lake Landing Improvements
Boat Ramp - 5 Panels

Item No. Item Description Pay Estimated Unit Bid
Unit Quantity Price Amount

1 REMOVE AND DISPOSE EXISTING CONCRETE PANELS EACH 11 $ 12500(|$  1,375.00

2 SITE PREPARATION AND MINOR GRADING JOB 1 $  600.00|$ 600.00

3 PRECAST PANEL DELIVERY JOB 1 $ 2,010.00|$  2,010.00

4 PRECAST CONCRETE PANEL EACH 5 $1,350.00 | $  6,750.00

5 DNR PERMIT FEE EACH 1 $303.00 | $ 303.00

* POLK COUNTY STAFF TIME JOB 1 $2,712.00 | $  2,712.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST: $  13,750.00

10% CONTINGENCY: $  1,380.00

TOTAL WITH CONTINGENCY:

$  15,130.00

<)




